to her, Ms. Ford wrote back to inform me she objects to “any change in the bond conditions without a hearing where
the victims can be heard pursuant to the SC Constitution, Art. |, Sec. 24 (A}(4).”

To be perfectly clear, Mr. Hutto did not misstate anything in his letter to the Court. When | spoke to him by phone, |
told him | saw no reason to object to the modification of bond as requested, provided the victim no longer lived in close
proximity’to his client’s parents. However, given Ms, Ford’s objection, it appears that we may need to have a hearing
on the requested modification at this point.

DWM

From: Vicky Ware <vmware@williamsattys.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 5:34 PM

To: gmcfaddinsc@sccourts.org

Cc: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>; Brad Hutto <cbhutto@williamsattys.com>
Subject: State v. Bowen Turner

*** Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source, ***

Dear Judge McFaddin: Please see attached letter and proposed Amended Order for Bond. The original is being mailed
today.

WILLIAMS

& WILLIAMS
VFTIIRNEYS AT LAW

Vicky Ware Lee
Paralegal to

C. Bradley Hutto, Esquire
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1281 Russell Street {29115)
Post Office Box 1084
QOrangeburg, SC 29116

P. 803.534.5218

F. 803.536.6544

—vicky@williamsattys.com—

Thank you

Vicky Lee

Smokeball Reference: 4899220a-5967-4b16-bcOb-ecc57891f7df/7cd5ela7-d41d-462¢c-b134-8e24d3389554.

~~~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~~ This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, or disseminate this message or any
attachment. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of
the message and any attachments.

Sarah A. Ford

Legal Director

South Carolina Victim Assistance Network
PO Box 212863

Columbia, SC 29221

Office: (803) 750-1200 Ext. *6550

Fax: (866) 473-1272

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended for use only by the
addressee(s) named herein and may contain confidential information, legally privileged information, and
attorney-client work product. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender by email, telephone or fax, and permanently delete
the original and any of any email and printout thereof. Thank you.
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David Miller

From: MccCallister, Mary <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 11:07 AM

To: mlater@attentigroup.com

Cc: David Miller

Subject: Bowen Turner GPS

Ms. Later,

Can you pull the GPS records for Bowen Turner (lllery Bond Company, Orangeburg SC) for Saturday, February 29, 2020
and send it to me?

Thank you!

Katie McCallister

Special Agent

Investigative Services

Lowcountry Region

South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED)
Office: 843-782-3822

Fax: 843-782-3833

Cell]

Email: mmccallister@sled.sc. ov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and contains information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are now on notice that you are strictly prohibited from printing, storing, disseminating,
distributing or coping this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer.
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David Mille_rI

== — T
From: McFaddin, George M. <gmcfaddinj@sccourts.org>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 11:24 AM
To: David Miller; Sarah Ford; Brad Hutto
Cc: McFaddin, George M. Secretary (Andrea Morris); McFaddin, George M. Law Clerk
{Samantha Sanders)
Subject: RE: BOWEN TURNER BOND HEARING

*** Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Thank you. So covered up with virus effect on dockets this morning. Still striving to finish ruling today. Thanks to all for
your patience. George M

From: David Miller [mailto:DMiller@aikencountysc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:55 PM

To: McFaddin, George M. <gmcfaddinj@sccourts.org>; Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>; Brad Hutto
<cbhutto@williamsattys.com>

Cc: McFaddin, George M. Secretary {Andrea Morris) <GMcfaddinSC@sccourts.org>; McFaddin, George M. Law Clerk
(Samantha Sanders) <gmcfaddinlc@sccourts.org>

Subject: RE: BOWEN TURNER BOND HEARING

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before
clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

The State does not oppose the maodification of the bond as requested.
DWM

“We are Lawyers on the Side of People. Never let us forget that the Law is never settled until it is settled right, it is never
right until it is just, and it is never just until it serves society to the fullest.”
- Harry Philo

CONFIDENTIALITY. NOTE: THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED
SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE
HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION OR DUPLICATION OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED AND THAT THERE SHALL
BE NO WAIVER OF ANY PRIVILEGE OR CONFIDENCE BY YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS TRANSMISSION. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US BY COLLECT TELEPHONE CALL TO THE NUMBER INDICATED BELOW:

David W, Miller

Deputy Solicitor,

2nd Judicial Circuit

Post Office Box 845

Barnwell, South Carolina 29812

1
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Telephone: (803) 541-1091
Facsimile: (803) 541-1112

From: McFaddin, George M. <gmcfaddinj@sccourts.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>; Brad Hutto <cbhutto@williamsattys.com>; David Miller
<DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>

Cc: McFaddin, George M. Secretary (Andrea Marris) <GMcfaddinSC@sccourts.org>; McFaddin, George M. Law Clerk
(Samantha Sanders) <gmcfaddinlc@sccourts.org>

Subject: BOWEN TURNER BOND HEARING

*%* Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source. ***

1 am preparing the order. | took lots of notes but need to ask this question. Mr. Miller, your involvement was short at
the hearing. | know that earlier you did not oppose the change but | cannot recall and do not see in my notes. What
precisely was you position, if any, at the hearing? Thank you. | do want to issue this ruling today. Thanks to all. George
M

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

= S~ a—— i
From: David Miller
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:33 PM
To: Sarah Ford
Cc: Nicole McCune; McCallister, Mary; Brenda O'Berry
Subject: RE: Dallas Stoller

We can find a time one afternoon the week of July 20 to make things work. | have included Katie on this so she can
chime in if she wants to join the videoconference.

As far as the case being put on the docket, aside from the “pilot jury trial” the week of August 3 in Laurens County, |
honestly do not anticipate another jury trial being held in South Carolina in 2020. | want to be ready to go when we get
the opportunity, but | don’t think it is imminent.

DWM

From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 2:16 PM

To: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>
Cc: Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>
Subject: Re: Dallas Stoller

*** Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments
unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Hi David,

I spoke with Dallas, and she is prepping to move into an apartment next week. Would it be possible for us to
have a zoom meeting the week of July 20th? Dallas said afternoons work best for her. Let me know what day
works best for you, and I can handle setting up the meeting, if you'd like.

Also, any idea on a time frame to place the case on the docket?

Have a happy 4th! Stay safe!
Sarah

On Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 12:18 PM David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov> wrote:

No kidding. When | said things were “fluid” with the Bamberg term that had been scheduled for the next week, | had
no idea how fluid things could get!

So we aren’t back to normal yet, but | think we are as close to it as we can expect to be for a while, Hopefully we can
make decent use of the time so we aren’t overwhelmed when we do get back in the courtroom.
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DWM

From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:12 PM

To: David Miller <DMIiller@aikencountysc.gov>

Cc: Brenda O'Berry <BO'Berry@aikencountysc.gov>
Subject: Re: Dallas Stoller

*#* Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments
unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Yes! The bottom fell out that week! I'll get with Dallas and give you some options on when we can meet.

Thanks,
Sarah

On Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 12:06 PM David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov> wrote:

Sarah:

Obviously there has been a lot going on since we last talked in March, but | haven’t heard back about meeting with
Dallas.

From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 2:04 PM

To: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>

Cc: Brenda O'Berry <BO'Berry@aikencountysc.gov>
Subject: Re: Dallas Stoller

2
Page 34 of 76 Page 46 of 402




Great! I'll get with her and shoot some dates and times your way shortly.

Best,
Sarah

On Tue, Mar 17, 2020 at 8:23 AM David Miller <DMiller(@aikencountysc.gov> wrote:

Sarah:

I'would like to meet with Dallas Stoller at her earliest convenience to discuss preparation for the trial of her
case. I can meet with her wherever it is convenient for her, and you are obviously welcome to attend. I have
GS court in Bamberg next week, but that’s a fluid situation at best these days. If you give me some days and
locations that are convenient for you guys, I’ll make it work out.

Thanks in advance for your time.

DWM

“We are Lawyers on the Side of People. Never let us forget that the Law is never settled until it is settled
right, it is never right until it is just, and it is never just until it serves society to the fullest.”

- Harry Philo

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS

NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED

THAT ANY DISSEMINATION OR DUPLICATION OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED AND THAT

THERE SHALL BE NO WAIVER OF ANY PRIVILEGE OR CONFIDENCE BY YOUR RECEIPT OF
3
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THIS TRANSMISSION. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
BY COLLECT TELEPHONE CALL TO THE NUMBER INDICATED BELOW:

David W. Miller
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

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended for use only
by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain confidential information, legally privileged
information, and attorney-client work product. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email, and any
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender by email, telephone or fax, and permanently delete the original and any of any email and
printout thereof. Thank you.
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

www.scvanlegal.org

i,

SCVAN

Legal Services
Program

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended for use only
by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain confidential information, legally privileged
information, and attorney-client work product. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email, and any attachments
thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
email, telephone or fax, and permanently delete the original and any of any email and printout
thereof. Thank you.

Sarah A. Ford
Legal Director
South Carolina Victim Assistance Network
PO Box 212863
Columbia, SC 29221
5
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Office: (803) 750-1200 Ext. *6550
Fax: (866) 473-1272
www.scvanlegal.org

W,

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

T I
From: Vicky Ware <vmware@williamsattys.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:56 AM
To: sarah@scvan.org; David Miller
Cc: Brad Hutto
Subject: State v. Bowen Turner
Attachments: letter and Order Granting Bond Reconsideration.pdf

*** Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Please see attached which is being mail today.
Thank you
Vicky

E
5.
20

'AMS

o

& W/LLIAMS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Vicky Ware Lee
Paralegal to
C. Bradley Hutto, Esquire
1281 Russell Street (29115)
Post Office Box 1084
Orangeburg, SC 29116
P. 803.534.5218
F. 803.536.6544
vicky@williamsattys.com
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David Miller

From: David Miller

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:45 PM

To: 'Sarah Ford'

Subject: Bowen Turner (Orangeburg County Case)
Sarah:

Brad Hutto's office contact me and said that Chloe Bess had moved to -(not sure if it was with her parents or if
she went for school or what the circumstances are). They are asking that Turner’s bond be modified to allow him to live
with his parents since the only reéason he was living with his grandmother was because of the proximity between his
house and the Bess residence. If Chloe has moved, | don’t have any objection to the modification of the bond they are
requesting, but | wanted to reach out to see if you know anything about the circumstances of her going to- The
first we heard of it was from Mr. Hutto’s office,

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED
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
Telephone: {803) 541-1091
Facsimile: (803) 541-1112
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David Miller

From: David Miller

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Sarah Ford

Cc: Nicole McCune; Mccallister, Mary; Brenda O'Berry
Subject: RE: Stoller

Any day next week EXCEPT Monday.

DWM

From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 9:57 AM

To: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>

Cc: Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>; Mccallister, Mary <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>; Brenda Q'Berry
<BO'Berry@aikencountysc.gov>

Subject: Stoller

*** Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments
unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

David,

Dallas is moved and ready for school. What does next week or the week after look like for you to meet with her
in the afternoon via zoom? 2ish. Let me know and we'll work something out. I'm chatting with her tomorrow
afternoon to work out logistics on her end.

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

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 6:39 PM
To: Sarah Ford

Cc: Nicole McCune

Subject: Re: Mtg with Stoller

Absolutely. You say when and | will be there.
DWM

> On Aug 3, 2020, at 4:37 PM, Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:

>

>

> *** Important Notice; This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click
> on a link or open any attachments unless you are confident it is from
> a trusted source. ***

>

>

>

> Will Wednesday at 2pm work for you via zoom?

1
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David Miller

__ N Em— i — |
From: David Miller
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Sarah Ford
Cc: McCallister, Mary; Nicole McCune
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: I |nvestigation

No decision has been made about prosecuting the case. There is no reason for any meeting until a decision is
made. You will be informed as soon as that happens.

DWM

On Nov 10, 2020, at 4:38 PM, Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:

*** important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments
unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Crickets? If it’s being prosecuted or not, the family deserves to know.

Let’s meet either way and get it done. Thursday at 3pm? That works well for me.

On Nov 9, 2020, at 1:56 PM, Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:

Y'all,

Last week was...wild...to say the least. Would Wednesday or Thursday afternoon work
for y'all? Let me know asap and I'll send an invite.

Thanks,
Sarah

On Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 10:50 AM McCallister, Mary <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov> wrote:
I’m not available Wednesday. But should be good other than that.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2020, at 9:36 AM, Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
1
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Ié";:;,' Gmai ! Rebekah Hiatt <rebekah@scvan.org>

Foe: I Cose

1 message

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 3:19 PM
To: Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>, Rebekah Hiatt <rebekah@scvan.org>

----—---- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>
Date: Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 4:21 PM
Subject: Case

To: Davi«! H!"er <!Hlller@aikencountysc.gov>

Hi David,

| know SLED has given you the case file on this matter, and it is my understanding that we are waiting on a decision on
whether your office will prosecute. Please let me know your timeframe for this decision, as the family is understandably
anxiously awaiting this decision.

| appreciate your time, attention, and consideration to this matter.

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

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended for use only by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain confidential information, legally privileged information, and attorney-client work product. If
you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
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sender by email, telephone or fax, and permanently delete the original and any of any email and printout thereof. Thank
you.

Sarah A. Ford

Legal Director

© PO Box 212863, Columbia, SC 29221
® www.scvantegal.org

\EH' SOUTHCAROLINA | Legal Services Program

v VICTIM ASSISTAMCE NET

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
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ﬁ ' 2 Rebekah Hiatt <rebekah@scvan.org>

Fwd: Initial trial-prep meeting with Dallas Stoller
1 message

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 3:18 PM
To: Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>, Rebekah Hiatt <rebekah@scvan.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>

Date: Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 8:45 AM

Subject: Initial trial-prep meeting with Dallas Stoller

To: Brenda O'Berry <BO'Berry@aikencountysc.gov>, Ashley Hammack <AHammack@aikencountysc.gov>, Sarah Ford
<sarah@scvan.org>, Mccallister, Mary <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>

| don't anticipate the meeting lasting two hours, but | wanted to make sure we weren’t rushed.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/86359470932?pwd=bWFHY 1dCVOVKNUtxbFVuTHAOcX00dz09

Meeting ID: 863 5947 0932

Passcode: 072152

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,86359470932#,,,,,,0#,,072152# US (Chicago)
+19292056099,,863594709324#,,,,,,0#,,072152# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 863 5947 0932
Passcode: 072152
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kf090MdA2
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Sarah A. Ford

Legal Director

© PO Box 212863, Columbia, SC 29221
® www.scvanlegal.org

SOUTH CARCLINA Legal Services Program

VICTIM ASSISTANCE NETWORK

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

a invite.ics
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11/10/23, 9:26 AM Scvan.org Mail - State v. Kinard

Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>

State v. Kinard

2 messages

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 10:39 AM
To: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>
Cec: Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>, Brenda O'Berry <BO'Berry@aikencountysc.gov>

Hi David,

I'm being pulled in this case no matter what it seems! Oy! Can you tell me anything about the victims being named by a
Bamberg blogger and the hearing link being posted all over Facebook? I'm trying to figure out what's going on to keep the
victims involved. Understandably, we've got a very concerned Mama who is trying to protect her kids. I'm hoping you can
shed some light on this,

Give me a call if you prefer. It may be easier to discuss.
Also, we need to catch up re: investigation. I'm around all day.

Thanks so much!
Sarah

Sarah A. Ford

Legal Director

South Carolina Victim Assistance Network
PO Box 212863

Columbia, SC 29221

Office: (803) 750-1200 Ext. *6550

Fax: (866) 473-1272

www.scvanlegal.org

SC ..

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

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> PThuél\giQO%oa 3:25PM
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=6f97855db8&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 168 13539026821 03305&dsq‘l’——TT&%m_plng-ET68‘B‘53902. . 1/3



11/10/23, 12:35 AM Scvan.org Mail - Re: |l 'nvestigation

i?\'—-'{1

Re: [ Investigation
6 messages

3
Gl’ 1 ‘a| ! Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 9:36 AM
To: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>, Katie McCallister <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>, Nicole McCune
<nmccune@scvan.org>

Happy Monday!
Hope y'all had a great weekend! Just following up on this. Let me know your availability this week.

Thanks,
Sarah

On Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 9:43 AM Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:
Good morning,

I hope y'all are doing well! Great job with hearing yesterday, David.

The * family would like to meet concerning this investigation. Are y'all available to meet via zoom? Also, if
you're not the person who | should be directing this to, David, please let me know.

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
named herein and may contain confidential information, legally privileged information, and attorney-client work product, If
you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
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11/10/23, 12:35 AM Scvan.org Mail - Re: || 'nvestigation

sender by email, telephone or fax, and permanently delete the original and any of any email and printout thereof. Thank
you.

McCallister, Mary <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov> Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 10:50 AM
To: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>
Cc: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>, Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>

I'm not available Wednesday. But should be good other than that,

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2020, at 9:36 AM, Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden}
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 1:56 PM
To: "McCallister, Mary" <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>
Cc: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>, Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>

Yall,

Last week was...wild...to say the least. Would Wednesday or Thursday afternoon work for y'all? Let me know asap and ['ll
send an invite.

Thanks,

Sarah
[Quoted text hidden]

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 4:38 PM
To: "McCallister, Mary" <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>
Cc: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>, Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>

Crickets? Ifit's being prosecuted or not, the family deserves to know.

Let's meet either way and get it done. Thursday at 3pm? That works well for me.

On Nov 9, 2020, at 1:56 PM, Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov> Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 5:00 PM
To: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>
Cc: "McCallister, Mary" <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>, Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>

No decision has been made about prosecuting the case. There is no reason for any meeting until a decision is made.
You will be informed as soon as that happens.
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DWM

On Nov 10, 2020, at 4:38 PM, Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 5:27 PM
To: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>

Cc: "McCallister, Mary" <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>, Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>
Well, the one good thing is you were just ignoring the emalils, and you haven't fallen ill with covid, David.

The bad thing is this family requested this investigation be reopened back in August 2019, after somewhat questionable
reasons encouraging them to not proceed. SLED wrapped in June of 2020. And this is November 10, 2020. We're coming
up on 3 years since the incident date. This family isn’t looking for a crystal 3 year anniversary platter. They're looking for
justice for their daughter. And you're the only man they can look to to try to get that, David. I've done everything | can to
explain how things take time and investigations are slow and there are always delays and “I've been in David’s shoes,”
and yada yada yada. And at this point, | barely believe it myself. These are good people who have been more than patient

who have placed their trust in the system. And they’re understandably about to crawl out of their skin and want to give up.
But their main focus is on justice for their child.

Please give them the respect and courtesy of fully considering this case and prosecuting this matter.
| look forward to hearing from you soon,
Sarah

On Nov 10, 2020, at 5:00 PM, David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov> wrote:

No decision has been made about prosecuting the case. There is no reason for any meeting until a
decision is made. You will be informed as soon as that happens.
[Quoted text hidden]
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unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Happy Monday!

Hope y'all had a great weekend! Just following up on this. Let me know
your availability this week.

Thanks,
Sarah

On Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 9:43 AM Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> wrote:
Good morning,

I hope y’all are doing well! Great job with hearing yesterday, David.

The I family would like to meet concerning this
investigation. Are y’all available to meet via zoom? Also, if you’re not
the person who | should be directing this to, David, please let me
know.

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

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email, and any
attachments thereto, is intended for use only by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain confidential information, legally
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privileged information, and attorney-client work product. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email, and
any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by email,
telephone or fax, and permanently delete the original and any of
any email and printout thereof. Thank you.

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

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email, and any attachments thereto, is
intended for use only by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
confidential information, legally privileged information, and attorney-client work
product. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email, and any attachments
thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender by email, telephone or fax, and permanently delete the original and
any of any email and printout thereof. Thank you.
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David Miller

From: David Miller

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 3:32 PM
To: ‘Sarah Ford'

Cc: ‘Nicole McCune'

Subject: RE: State v. Bowen Turner

We have one term left in Bamberg this year (in November). In theory, we don't HAVE to try the Bamberg case first, but
Brad Hutto has protection indefinitely because he is on the redistricting committee. | am guessing that will be the case
until they go back in session and then he'll be protected until next August.

| don't believe there is a realistic chance of getting the case resolved, but | continue to discuss the case with Hutto every
time | see him. When we last spoke {at a preliminary hearing on another case), he claimed he wanted to get something
done with it, but he apparently doesn't want to try it and he knows | am not going to dismiss it.

I wish | had something more definite, but that's about all | can tell you for now.

DWM

From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2021 2:16 PM

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

Hi David!

I hope you're doing well! I'm sure you're looking forward to a long weekend, as | am. | wanted to check in and see if y'all
had any ideas on when the above case would be tried. | know scheduling has been difficult this year. Period. But even
more so with Brad’s legislative protection. Any idea | can give to the victims would be helpful.

Take care,
Sarah
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David Miller

From: McCallister, Mary <mmccallister@sled.sc.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:36 PM

To: David Miller

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Bowen Turner

Thank youl

Respectfully,

Katie McCallister

Special Agent

Investigative Services

Lowcountry Region

South Carolina Law Enforcement Division {SLED)
Office: 843-782-3822

Fax: 843-782-3833

Cell:

Email: mmccallister sled.sc. ov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which itis addressed
and contains infarmation that is privileged, confidential or exemot from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
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
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:35 PM

To: McCallister, Mary <mmccallister @sled.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Bowen Turner

EXTERNAL EMAIL Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
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safe.
By all means, please do. And get the GPS tracking information.

DWM

From: McCallister, Mary <mmccallister sled.sc. ov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:01 PM

To: David Miller <DMilier aikencount sc. ov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Bowen Turner

*%* Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source, ***

Ok — are you good with me finding the witness and conducting an interview?

Respectfully,

Katie McCallister

Special Agent

Investigative Services

Lowcountry Region

South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED)
Office: 843-782-3822

Fax: 843-782-3833

Cell:

Email mmccallister sled.sc. ov

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

From: David Miller <DMiller aikencount sc. ov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 12:59 PM
To: McCallister, Mary <mmccallister sled.sc. ov>
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Cc: Harley, Shaun E. <sharley@sled.sc.gov>; Neill, Ryan <rneill sled.sc. ov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Bowen Turner

EXTERNAL EMAIL Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Here is what | 'have for his orders. He should be on house arrest and he should be on a GPS monitor according to these.

DWM

From: McCallister, Mary <mmccallister sled.sc. ov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 12:21 PM

To: David Miller <DMiller aikencount sc. ov>

Cc: Harley, Shaun E. <sharley@sled.sc.gov>; Neill, Ryan <rneill sled.sc. ov>
Subject: RE: Bowen Turner

*** Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source. ***

| also need to check and see if he is still currently on an ankle monitor
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
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From: McCallister, Mary

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 12:20 PM

To: DMiller aikencoun sc. ov

Ce: Harley, Shaun E. <sharley@sled.sc.gov>; Neill, Ryan <rneill  sled.sc. ov>
Subject: Bowen Turner

David —

| got a phone call from Chole Bess late last night — she was talking to a friend and was told that Bowen Turner has a cell
phane. He says that he has be traveling to bars in Beaufort, drinking and using cocaine. He said he had beenin a bar
fight and is sleeping with random bartenders.

Unless, there is a bond change that | do not know about having a cell phone is a violation of his bond. There is a witness
I’d like to go speak to about this — she allegedly has had direct contact with Turner by phone.

I wanted to check his bond conditions first, before | go making waves. Can you get me a copy of the current bond
conditions?

Respectfully,

Katie McCallister

Special Agent

Investigative Services

Lowcountry Region

South Carolina Law Enforcement Division {SLED)
Office: 843-782-3822

Fax: 843-782-3833

Cell;

Email:: mmccallister sled.sc. ov

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

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
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

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 12:30 PM

To: Sarah Ford

Cc: Leigh Staggs; Brenda O'Berry; Nicole McCune; McCallister, Mary
Subject: RE: State v. Turner

The motion to revoke is based on repeated violations. We were able to get them confirmed through the GPS monitoring
company and a LOT of work by S/A McCallister.

I’'m hoping we have enough now that the Judge will see this wasn’t a one-time slip up and that Turner’s parents are not,
in fact, monitoring him. I'd love to figure out a way to convince Judge Dennis to have him drug tested, because I'm sure
he wouldn’t pass. But frankly, if the Judge won’t revoke him based on the information we are presenting him with, then
he wouldn’t revoke because of a failed drug test either.

DWM

From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 12:22 PM

To: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>

Cc: Leigh Staggs <LStaggs@aikencountysc.gov>; Brenda O'Berry <BO'Berry@aikencountysc.gov>; Nicole McCune
<nmccune@scvan.org>

Subject: Re: State v. Turner

*#* Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments
unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Thanks for the update, David. I think we could just meet in Bamberg, if that works for you on the 1st?

The I {amily will not attend with the Stollers.

Please forward a copy of the Motion to Revoke, when you can. I know the families will wish to be present so
please let me know as soon as possible regarding scheduling. The Bess Family is in Florida so that may present
a slight challenge, but I'll figure out a way to get them involved - via zoom if they're unable to attend in person.

Notice will be the key there.

I don't want to assume but I gather that Mr. Turner's GPS monitor places him outside of his home? Was this a
repeated violation?

As always, thank you!

On Thu, Mar 24, 2022 at 12:00 PM David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov> wrote:

1
Page 51 of 76 Page 72 of 402




We will be letting the Stoller family know that we cannot go forward with the prosecution of the Bamberg charges
where Dallas was,the victim. | just found out this morning that Solicitor Weeks will not be able to attend that meeting,
50 we may want to change the location. The only reason we were doing it in Aiken was so he could attend.

We will be discussing trial preparation and scheduling with Chloe and her family. As you are aware, we will have a very
short window of time to get Brad Hutto into court, but at least we will have more opportunities since it is an
Orangeburg case and they have a lot more terms of Court.

I didn’t have anything to discuss with the | family, we were just wondering if they would be with the
Stollers?

We are preparing a motion to revoke bond and hope to have it filed tomorrow so we can have it heard April 4. Judge
Dennis will be.the Judge in Orangeburg GS that week. Since the only days we canget Brad to court are Monday and
Friday, if it is not heard that Monday (April 4), it might need to be heard that Friday. We are also filing a Schmerber
motion that we hope to have heard the same day. The basis for the request to revoke the bond is that Turner has not
complied with the conditions of house arrest.

DWM

From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 11:44 AM

To: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>
Subject: State v. Turner

*** Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments
unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Hi David,
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It's been a while. Hope you and yours are doing well. I understand that we have a meeting on the 1st with the
Stoller family and a zoom meeting on the 4th with the Bess family. Brenda also mentioned something to

Nicole about the | {amily.

Can you give me a heads up or give me a quick call when you can about the cases? I'd like to have an idea of
where we're headed so I'll know how to prepare the families.

Thanks so much,
Sarah

Sarah A. Ford (she/her)

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

e —r
From: David Miller
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:21 PM
To: Sarah Ford; Leigh Staggs; Brenda O'Berry; Nicole McCune
Cc: McCallister, Mary
Subject: RE: State v. Turner

We are fine rescheduling the meeting with the Stoller family to a more convenient day for them. What do you think
about us meeting with them after the hearing on the 4™ (or whenever it gets scheduled)? My understanding is that
because of his legislative protection, we can only require Sen. Hutto to appear on Monday or Friday. Because all the
local Judges recused themselves, | am hopeful that we will be able to get on the docket for one of those two days. Il
confirm the date and time as soon as we have one.

Leigh and [ are in the middle of a trial in Barnwell right now, but we expect to be finished early tomorrow
afternoon. She’s up giving her opening argument now, but I'll ask her to reply to this email when we take a break.

DWM

From: Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Leigh Staggs <LStaggs@aikencountysc.gov>; David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>; Brenda O'Berry
<BO'Berry@aikencountysc.gov>; Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>

Subject: State v. Turner

*** Important Notice: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments
unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Hi Leigh and David,

I hope y'all are doing well. Concerning our meeting on Friday with the Stoller Family, it would be best to
reschedule. They are planning to be present on Monday. Do we have a time yet for the Motion to Revoke?

Also, I understand that Leigh would like to speak with the Bess Family on Wednesday. Do you have a
preference for time, Leigh?

Thank you both for all you do! Looking forward to seeing y'all soon!
Sarah

Sarah A. Ford (she/her)

Legal Director

South Carolina Victim Assistance Network
PO Box 212863

Columbia, SC 29221
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ﬁ-«;’_:ﬂ--—. _ Rebekah Hiatt <rebekah@scvan.org>

Fwd: Bowen Turner Motion to Revoke Bond
1 message

Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org> Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 3:29 PM
To: Rebekah Hiatt <rebekah@scvan.org>, Nicole McCune <nmccune@scvan.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Miller <DMiller@aikencountysc.gov>

Date: Fri, Mar 25, 2022 at 1:03 PM

Subject: Bowen Turner Motion to Revoke Bond

To: Brad Hutto <cbhutto@williamsattys.com>, Vicky Ware <vmware@uwilliamsattys.com>

Cc: Brenda O'Berry <BO'Berry@aikencountysc.gov>, Leigh Staggs <L Staggs@aikencountysc.gov>, McCallister, Mary
<mmecgallister@sled.sc.gov>, tscott@scsolicitor.org <tscott@scsolicitor1.org>, Sarah Ford <sarah@scvan.org>

Sen. Hutto:

Please find the attached notice of motion and motion to revoke the bond of Bowen Turner that is being filed this afternoon
in Orangeburg County.

By copy of this email to Dep. Sol. Tommy Scott, we are asking that this motion be scheduled for hearing on MONDAY,
April 4, 2022 during the regularly scheduled term of Orangeburg General Sessions. The presiding judge is scheduled to
be the Honorable Markley Dennis, who | do not believe has any conflicts relating to this case. If the Monday date will not
work for everyone, | respectfully request that the motion be scheduled for hearing on FRIDAY, April 8, 2022,

Please advise the most convenient time to have the motion heard and we will make sure someone from our office is
available to argue the motion.

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS
INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS NAMED ABOVE. |F YOU ARE NOT AN
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION OR DUPLICATION OF THIS E-
MAIL IS PROHIBITED AND THAT THERE SHALL BE NO WAIVER OF ANY PRIVILEGE OR CONFIDENCE BY YOUR
RECEIPT OF THIS TRANSMISSION. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US BY
COLLECT TELEPHONE CALL TO THE NUMBER INDICATED BELOW:

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
@ www.scvanlegal.org

SOU TH CARQ Lz NA Legaj Services Program

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

j?-j Motion to Revoke Bond (with attachments).pdf
1 6461K
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